OKANAGAN-
SIMILKAMEEN

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: J. Zaffino, Chief Administrative Officer

DATE: February 20, 2025

RE: Similkameen Recreation Commission Appointment

Administrative Recommendation:

THAT Jocelyn Reaume be appointed to the Similkameen Recreation Commission for a two-year
term, ending December 31, 2026.

Reference:
Bylaw No. 2732, 2016 Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen Parks and Recreation Commission
Establishment Bylaw.

Background:

As per RDOS Parks and Recreation Commission Bylaw No. 2732, 2016, advertisements are placed in
local news publications each fall seeking new membership for all six Commissions. Commission
membership is for a two-year term and members are staggered by one year in order to provide
continuity. The bylaw allows for 5 to 11 members for each commission. The Similkameen
Recreation Commission currently has 6 members.

Advertising for commission members whose terms expired on December 31, 2024, took place in
October 2024. The Electoral Area Directors for each respective area have reviewed all new
applications and expiring members wishing to keep their names.

Analysis:
The affected Electoral Area Directors have reviewed the nominees for appointment.

Alternative:
THAT the appointment be declined.

Respectfully Submitted: Endorsed By:
“J.Shuttleworth” “M.Koch”
J. Shuttleworth, Manager of Parks M. Koch, Managing Director Community &

Environmental Services



